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S-isters. grauxdriees of Barbara ]lerh, sittig ululder th lie itrdree

iii frolit of itl o1w (>11 Rte home.

bloomi iii great showers of blos-
soins above our heads, for the flo\\-
ers growv tali anid luxuriant in Ire-
land. Riglit opposite are the
crumnbling ruins of sonme old
houses, the former homies of Pala-
tines, and in thieir rnidst we eau
trace the foundations of the first
chapel of these Gerrnan-Irish
Methiodists, built in 1758, xvith
Philip lEmbury of ]3allingrane as
chief carpenter.

Here stood the first Palatine
preaching-house or chapel, ii whichi
Wesley preaclie(-to-day not a
trace of it remains ; it lias disap-
peared, but a thousand Methodist
chapels in Upper Caniada are its
offspring. Let us quote Johni
Wesley himself:

"Friday, .J une 23rd, 17.58, 1 rode over
to, Court Matrix, a colony of Gernians.
whose parenits Caille out of the Palatinlate
about fifty years agro. T wenty familles
of tiieni Settlcd here, twventy more at
IKillibeen a mile offi; fifty at l3allingrarne
abolit two mies eastward, and tweiity at
Paillas four miles fartlier. Each faniuly
liad a few acres of grotind on îvhichi thecy
buit iiiany littie liouses. They are since
coItsi(lorably iaîcreased iniitmunbers of
souls, thouli1 deereased in number of
faufflies. Iltviing no iinister, they were
beconie eniijuent for drunik-emniiess, sw'ear.-
ic, and an utter neglect of religion. But
they are washied since they heard and re-
ceived the truth wivch is able to save
their souls. An oathi is now. rarely hieard
amnong thei or a drunikard,( seen ini their
inidst. Court Matrix is built in the formn
of a square, iii the miiddle of wluich thecy
]lave placed a pretty large preaclîing-
Ilouse, but it would not, contain one-haif
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